Wiltshire Council
——

AGENDA

Meeting:  South West Wiltshire Area Board

Place: Online
Date: Wednesday 30 September 2020
Time: 6.30 pm

Including the Parishes of: Alvediston, Ansty, Barford St. Martin, Berwick St John,
Berwick St Leonard, Bishopstone, Bowerchalke, Broad Chalke, Burcombe Without,
Chicklade, Chilmark, Compton Chamberlayne, Dinton, Donhead St Andrew, Donhead
St Mary, East Knoyle, Ebbesbourne Wake, Fonthill Bishop, Fonthill Gifford, Fovant,
Hindon, Kilmington, Mere, Netherhampton, Quidhampton, Sedgehill and Semley, South
Newton, Stourton with Gasper, Stratford Toney, Sutton Mandeville, Swallowcliffe,
Teffont, Tisbury, Tollard Royal, West Knoyle, West Tisbury, Wilton and Zeals

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public in this
online meeting.

If you wish to participate in the discussion, please contact Lisa Moore (Democratic
Services Officer), direct line 01722 434560 or lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk
You will be provided with a link to participate in the meeting online.

Registrations to speak should be made no later than 4pm on the day of the meeting. If
possible, please indicate the item(s) you wish to speak on, to assist the Chairman to
manage requests.

Guidance on how to access this meeting online is available here

Any member of the public who wishes to watch the meeting only, can do so via the link
at the top of this agenda.

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’'s website at
www.wiltshire.gov.uk and press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 /
713115

Wiltshire Councillors

ClIr Jose Green, Fovant and Chalke Valley (Chairman)
ClIr Pauline Church, Wilton and Lower Wylye Valley
Cllr George Jeans, Mere

Clir Tony Deane, Tisbury (Vice-Chairman)

ClIr Bridget Wayman, Nadder and East Knoyle


mailto:lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Guidance%20on%20Public%20Participation%20in%20Area%20Board%20Mee&ID=4585&RPID=22856655
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’'s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By taking part in the meeting you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of
guestions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named on the front
for details

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=14031
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1629&ID=1629&RPID=12066789&sch=doc&cat=13959&path=13959
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1392&MId=10753&Ver=4

Items to be considered

Time

Welcome and Introductions
Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Minutes (Pages 1 - 4)

To confirm as a correct record and sign the minutes of the previous
meeting held online, on 16 June 2020.

Chairman's Announcements (Pages 5 - 6)

e Boundary Review — paper attached with links to plans
e Tisbury Swimming Club Update

Partner and Community Updates (Pages 7 - 18)

To receive any verbal updates from Partners and Community
Groups present, including:

e Police — Neighbourhood Teams
e Fire & Rescue

To note the following written updates attached to the agenda:

a) Police
b) Wiltshire Council Iltems for Information

Note: Speakers are reminded that they each have a 3 minutes slot,
unless they have previously discussed alternative arrangements
with the Community Area Manager.

Police and Crime Plan Update 2020/21 and the Annual Report
2019/20

Deputy Police and Crime Commissioner, Jerry Herbert, will present
the Police and Crime Plan Update 2020/21 and the Annual Report
2019/20.

Now, Where were we?

Community Engagement Manager to give a presentation on
projects, initiatives and work from before lockdown.

Page 3

6.45pm

6.55pm

7.10pm



10

11

12

13

Update on the Covid-19 Response and Recovery Programmes

Community Engagement Manager to give a presentation on work
undertaken relating to the response and recovery programmes
since March 2020.

Beginning to re-set local priorities

Community Engagement Manager to give a presentation and
facilitate discussion on how the South West Wiltshire Area Board’s
priorities need to be updated and adapted in light of the pandemic
and taking into account recently published ‘joint strategic needs
assessment’ data.

Youth Engagement Update

The Area Board will receive an update from Seeds 4 Success
regarding their work with young people over the past 6 months, and
regarding their new youth mentoring service.

Community Area Transport Group (CATG) Update (Pages 19 -
36)

To note the update from the meetings held on 26 February, and
online on 9 September 2020.

To consider any funding recommendations as detailed in the
attached papers.

Area Board Funding (Pages 37 - 42)

The Board will consider the following funding bids, as detailed in the
attached funding report:

Amount

Applicant requested

Applicant: Our Time Project
Project Title: CONNECT - Crisis for
elders South West Wilts £3000.00

View full application

Applicant: Mere Footpath Group
Project Title: Healthy Mere Walking
Website £480.00

View full application

Page 4

7.20pm

7.35pm

7.50pm

8.00pm

8:05pm


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3876
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3844

14

Applicant: Wiltshire Music Centre
Project Title: Celebrating Age
Wiltshire Phase 2

View full application

£1500.00
View full application
Applicant: Wilton Men’s Shed
Project Title: Wilton Men’s Shed
£1260.43
View full application
Applicant: Chalke Valley Football
Club
Project Title: Chalke Valley Under 14
kit and nets £742.58
View full application
Applicant: Semley & Sedgehill Parish
Council
Project Title: Semley Sedgehill
Parish Council SID project £1196.50
View full application
Applicant: Hinton Hall Management
Committee
Project Title: Repairs to exterior of
Hinton Hall Tisbury £4000.00

Close

The next meeting of the Board is on Wednesday 11 November

2020, at 6.30pm

Page 5

8:30pm


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3825
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3856
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3843
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3858
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3869




Wiltshire Council
——————

MINUTES

Meeting: South West Wiltshire Area Board
Place: online
Date: 16 June 2020

Start Time: 2.00 pm
Finish Time: 2.15pm

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:

Lisa Moore (Democratic Services Officer),Tel: 01722 434560 or (e-mail)
lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk

Papers available on the Council’'s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

In Attendance:

Wiltshire Councillors
Cllr Jose Green (Chairman), ClIr Pauline Church, Clir Tony Deane (Vice-Chairman)
and ClIr Bridget Wayman

Wiltshire Council Officers
Lisa Moore, Democratic Services Officer
Karen Linaker, Community Engagement Manager

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Agenda

Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision

Item No.

10

Election of a Chairman

The Democratic Services Officer opened the meeting and called for nominations
for Chairman for 2020/21.

Clir Wayman nominated ClIr Green, this was seconded by Clir Church.
There being no other nominations,
Decision

Cllr Jose Green was elected as Chairman of South West Wiltshire Area
Board for 2020/21.

ClIr Green in the Chair.

11

Election of Vice-Chairman

The Chairman, called for nominations for Vice-Chair for 2020/21.

Clir Wayman nominated Cllr Deane. This was seconded by ClIr Church.
There being no other nominations,

Decision

Clir Deane was elected as Vice-Chairman of South West Wiltshire Area
Board for 2020/21.

12

Welcome and Introductions

The Chairman welcomed anyone listening to the meeting online.

13

Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from:

e Clir George Jeans

14

Minutes

Decision

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 29 January 2020, were
agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Page 2 of 3

Page 2




15 Declarations of Interest
There were none.
16 Appointments to Outside Bodies and Working Groups
Decision
The South West Wiltshire Area Board agreed to:
a. Appoint Councillor representatives to Outside Bodies as set out
at Appendix A;
b. Agree to reconstitute and appoint to the Working Group(s) as set
out in Appendix B; and
c. Note the Terms of Reference for the Working Group(s), as set
out in Appendix C.
17 Close

Page 3 of 3

Page 3




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Wiltshire Council
e ——

Area Board Boundary Review
Briefing Note No. 20-30

Service: Democratic Services

Further Enquiries to: CGR@wiltshire.gov.uk

Date Prepared: 10 September 2020
Background

Following the Electoral Review of Wiltshire Council, Electoral Divisions for the May 2021
elections no longer align to the boundaries for the Council’s 18 Area Boards, which are
based on Electoral Divisions.

It is therefore necessary for Full Council to agree new Area Board boundaries for
implementation in May 2021.

Electoral Review Committee

At its meeting on 21 July 2020 Full Council delegated authority to the Electoral Review
Committee to conduct a review of Area Board boundaries and prepare recommendations for
its consideration.

The Committee met with the Members of each Area Board in July to discuss the incoming
Electoral Divisions and their impact, including on potential Area Board boundaries.

At its meeting on 13 August 2020 the Committee agreed a set of proposals for Area Board
boundaries to be consulted upon.

Consultation

A consultation will run from 10 September 2020 — 31 October 2020 on the Draft
Recommendations of the Electoral Review Committee for Area Board boundaries to take
effect for May 2021.

This briefing note will be circulated to all parishes and Members, and where an Area Board
meets it will have the opportunity to be briefed on the proposals.

Online surveys have been prepared for people to respond to the proposals, as follows:

Amesbury Bradford on Avon
Calne Chippenham
Corsham Devizes
Malmesbury Marlborough
Melksham Pewsey

Royal Wootton Bassett and Cricklade

Salisbury South East Wiltshire
South West Wiltshire Tidworth
Trowbridge Warminster
Westbury

Decision
The Committee will review all responses to the consultation and prepare Final
Recommendations for consideration by Full Council on 24 November 2020.

Page 5


mailto:CGR@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecsddisplayclassic.aspx?name=sd4583&id=4583&rpid=23006359&path=14180
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecsddisplayclassic.aspx?name=sd4583&id=4583&rpid=23006359&path=14180
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159895055142
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159903808579
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159903810436
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159903811917
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159903813439
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159903814766
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159903816186
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159903842699
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159903817570
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159903819101
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159895080767
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159903883047
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159903878842
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159903924305
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159904112690
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159904195367
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159904065395
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/snapwebhost/s.asp?k=159904089732




For Public Use Agenda Iltem 6
WILTSHIRE POLICE e

Salisbury CPT

Area Board Briefing P

PERFORMANCE - YOUR AREA

Salisbury CPT — Highest Crime Groups (Previous 12 months)

Crime Type

Crime Type
[ Criminal Damage
B Other Theft
Public Order Offences
W Shoplifting
W Stalking And Harassm.__
Vehicle Offences

Criminal Damage

Qthers

Other Theft W Violence With Injury

W Violence Without Injury
M Others
Public Order Offences
Shoplifting
Violence Without Injury
Stalking And Harassment
Violence With Injury Vehicle Offences
Force Area CPT - Highest Crime Groups (Previous 12 months)
Crime Type

W Criminal Damage
W Other Theft
Public Order Offences
W Shoplifting
W Stalking And Harassm...
Vehicle Offences
W Violence With Injury
W Violence Without Injury
W Others

Violence Without Injury

Violence With Injury

Vehicle Offences oy

Criminal Damage
Shoplifting

Public Order Offences 8 A\ Stalking And Harassment

Other Theft

Salisbury CPT - Crime and incident demand for the 12 months to July 2020

Page 1 0 O @wiltshirepolice
For Public Use

Page 7



For Public Use

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Salisbury CPT

Area Board Briefing

Proud to serve and protect our communities September 2020

PERFORMANCE - FORCE-WIDE

Wiltshire Police has had a decrease in the volume of recorded crime by 5.8% in the 12 months to
July 2020 and continues to have one of the lowest crime rates in the country.

« Our service delivery remains consistently good.

* InJuly, we received 8,974 999 calls which we answered within 8 seconds on average, 13,513 101
calls which we answered within 28 seconds on average, and 14,975 CRIB calls which we answered
within 2 minutes and 19 seconds on average.

+ In July, we also attended 1,899 emergency incidents within 10 minutes and 8 seconds on average.

*  Wiltshire Police has seen an 8.2% reduction in vehicle crime and a reduction of 17.8% in residential
burglaries in the 12 months to July 2020.

« The Crime Survey of England & Wales recently ranked Wiltshire as one of the top forces (78.3%)
nationally for public confidence. It covers the 12 months to March 2019. The publication can be
found here: WWW.CRIMESURVEY.CO.UK

For more information on Wiltshire Police’s performance please visit:

PCC’'s Website - hitps://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/article/1847/Performance
HMICFRS Website - https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/nmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/ Police.uk
- hitps://www.police.uk/wiltshire

For information on what crimes and incidents have been reported in the Salisbury Community
Policing Team areaq, visit https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/article/5445/Salisbury-Area-CPT to view a
crime and incident map and find links to more detailed data.

Page 2 0 O @wiltshirepolice

For Public Use

Page 8


http://www.crimesurvey.co.uk/
http://www.crimesurvey.co.uk/
https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/article/1847/Performance
https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/article/1847/Performance
https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/article/1847/Performance
https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/article/1847/Performance
https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/article/1847/Performance
https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/
https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/
https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/
https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/
https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/
https://www.police.uk/wiltshire
https://www.police.uk/wiltshire
https://www.police.uk/wiltshire
https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/article/5445/Salisbury-Area-CPT
https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/article/5445/Salisbury-Area-CPT
https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/article/5445/Salisbury-Area-CPT
https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/article/5445/Salisbury-Area-CPT
https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/article/5445/Salisbury-Area-CPT
https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/article/5445/Salisbury-Area-CPT

For Public Use

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Salisbury CPT

Area Board Briefing

YOUR CPT - SALISBURY

PS Keith Jackson

Team 1

] CENTRAL PC Jack Billington, PC Mark | |

City Centre, Friary & Douglas, PCSO Simon Nash, PCSO

Southampton Road

John Taylor & PCSO Matt Murray

; PS Al Cromwell
=
S Team 2
@) @
S g
S 0
o WEST ;
© P — — PC Matt Holland, PCSO Jo I TPS Josh Bliss
Q_ E 1 Bemerton Heath, St Paul's & Atkinson & PCSO Val Brown T S
v — S — Churchfields
]
-
Y g EAST
-+ > | hel PS Steve Jolly/APS Gary
v : Cote o svondown, | PEEsem r0gee | T Dol
(el o Alderbury, Laverstock & Old 4 Team 4
= Sarum
o 3
o
wn £ —
SOUTH )
(e || PClJames Barrett, PCSO Simon ____ PS Dave Whitby
— Harnham, Wilton, Downton & Ward & PCSO Matt Smith Team 5
Redlynch

The new Beat Areas have now been established building better joined up working between the
Neighbourhood and Response Teams. Each Response Team has been aligned to a Beat Area to
encourage a better Problem Solving approach with anticipated increased community visibility and
engagement encouraged.

Exception Reporting August - This is an opportunity to understand crime trends over a 2 year period. This reporting
method helps to assess crime trends based on seasonal trends and can assist identifying emerging trends. The central
blue line is the 2 year average with the green lines representing the Upper and Lower Control Limits. For the statistically
minded the One/Three/Eight markers are where we have consecutive data points that are above or below 1 standard
deviation from the mean.

Salisbury CPT:
This chart provides us with a visual impact of the Covid Lockdown and subsequent bounce back to normality. It is also
worth noting that the 2 year mean average will have been impacted by this period.

24-month Crime Control Chart - Salisbury. ire & Wilton Neig srhood: All Crime =

Lo

.

A A S AT 2 A A2 A 2 = 5 A5 A A A A A2 A A e e e e e
: ot o o o & s - . E . e e 5 o b R S
e s = = -

Page 3 0 O @wiltshirepolice
For Public Use

Page 9



For Public Use

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Salisbury CPT

Area Board Briefing

Central:

Za-montn Crime Control Chart - Clty Centre & Friary & Southampton Ra Seate: Al Srime =a

All Crime — 127 reported crimes against an average of 143. August 2019 saw 151 offences.

Possession of Weapons — 3 month High (3 consecutive months above average). 3 offences were recorded over the
month (average of 1.67).

West:

Za-month Crime Control Chart - Bomerton Hoath & St Pauls & Churchficlds Bonta: All Crime =

o T e - e et oo s - o e L o e

All Crlme 99 reported crimes against an average of 92 August 2019 saw 102 offences reported

Violence Against the Person — 1 Month High with 43 reported offences (34 Ave) that is largely due to Violence without
Injury offences (21). The rise is in line with an increase in Domestic Abuse reports which we will continue to work on
opportunities to protect and support victims in this area.

East

M W\/ V\M — A AANA

AII Crlme 84 reported crimes agamst an average of 87 42 August 2019 saw 98 offences reported. For the Alderbury

and Laverstock Beat Area, this is the 13" month in a row that reported crime is below the 2 year average. Of particular
note is Vehicle Crime where the monthly reports have been below average (2.58) for 8 months. Drug Offences report a
short term high of 5 offences last month.

South

=a o femuen Camerd sk Ciacd  Eamavesd smsae S reakasene. VAFERS sane S VRS S mnrn R srred Elvesed oes AN Erfenes e

— f/\\//////\/—/’\ /\

All Crime - 92 offences reported against an average of 95.13
Robbery is our only short term high with 5 offences reported (2 in Downton & 3 in Harnham) against an average of 0.42.
All of these offences remain under investigation, although worth noting that 3 offences have seen offenders arrested
and bail conditions applied.

Page 4 0 O @wiltshirepolice

For Public Use

Page 10



WILTSHIRE POLICE

Salisbury CPT

Area Board Briefing

For Public Use

LOCAL PRIORITIES - SALISBURY

PRIORITY

Barnard Street / Paynes
Hill / Culver Street Car
Park

UPDATE

A Problem Solving approach with key stakeholder parficipation has
assisted in the reduction of reports to this area. 30 patrols were
recorded. The Closure Order obtained on a private premise in Barnard
Street has been effective and has potentially assisted in the reduction
of the reports.

Central . , Ongoing effort to work with the City Security Officers in addressing the

Street Drinkers ,& Public street drinking issues. There are some overlapping aspects with the

Space Protection Order above priority and discussions continue with Wiltshire Council

(PSPO) regarding enforcement of the PSPO.

This was an issue in the early part of August; however, the arrest of two
particular individuals and strict bail conditions has resulted in a

Youth ASB L .
significant reduction on our demand.

Demand reduction for There have been an increase in reports of theft offences and ASB

shoplifting related matters in the area of Wilton Road. Officers will be patrolling
the area to reduce the demand and deal with offences.

West ASB Fisherton Recreational Ground has seen an increase in ASB and litter
during the nice weather. Officers are patrolling the area to educate
and deal with any reports of ASB.

Closure Orders 9 Lapham Vale following reports of ASB af the address. The closure
order prevents other people, other than the tenant, attending the
address.

Closure Orders Regular visits are made to addresses, which have been subjected to
Closure Orders to ensure compliance. Current Orders are in place af:

+ 71 Rhodes-Morehouse Way, Longhedge (exp. 16 Oct)

East + 36 Nicolson Vale, Longhedge (exp. 6 Oct)

+ 25 Down View Road (exp. 30 Sepft)

Page 5 9 O @wiltshirepolice

For Public Use

Page 11




For Public Use

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Salisbury CPT

Area Board Briefing

ASB Castle Hill Country Park — We have had reports of anti-social behaviour
from groups of young people within the Country Park as well as reports
of someone driving a quad bike around the area.

Whiteparish — The Parish Council raised concerns in relation to
antisocial behaviour near the skate park. We have asked officers to
conduct patrols of the area to identify those involved. We have also
been aware of some ongoing anfi-social behaviour in Green Close.
Wiltshire Council are working with local police to try to resolve this
matter.

ASB in Downton Closure Order obtained at 14 Roman Meadow, Downton preventing
entry fo anyone other than occupant (expires 7 October). Thisis an
ongoing area of youth ASB, criminal damage and drug intelligence
centred around one address with ongoing partnership work to
improve situation.

An interim injunction has been granted by the court for June Martin.

Speeding Vehicles Community Speed Watch (CSW) have now returned to our streefs.

Staff are being encouraged to conduct speed checks alongside
South CSW where possible.

Rural Crime inc. Hare Visibility in the rural areas is vital. Fly-tipping is increasing and we have

Coursing, Fly-Tipping & conducted joint operations with Wiltshire Council and Trading

Theft offences Standards surrounding waste carriage licenses. 30 vehicles stopped
with four investigations started and one vehicle seized for no
insurance.

Disruption We have an Organised Crime Group living within this area and

disruption of their activity is a regular occurrence.

Page 6 G O @wiltshirepolice

For Public Use

Page 12



For Public Use

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Salisbury CPT

Area Board Briefing

HIGH LEVEL PCC UPDATES

* PCC Annual Report: Last month, the Police and Crime Commissioner published his annual report
for 2019/20. The report sets out how the OPCC priorities are being met and highlights what
additional work is being carried out to ensure that wider policing priorities reflect the concerns
from the Wiltshire and Swindon communities he serves. You can read the full report here.

* Frontline recruitment is on track: Wiltshire’s first 40 student police officers on the new police
degree apprenticeship are nearly half way through their initial 23 week classroom training before
deployment to Community Policing Teams in December. The next cohort of 20 students start their
training on 19 October and by March 2021 we are on target to have 1,050 police officers in Force.
We also welcomed 20 new student Police Community Support Officers (PCSOs) who started their
12 week fraining in August and we've had a huge response to our PCSO recruitment campaign in
July with 179 applicants, a record level of interest in this important community facing role.

+ COVID19 update: We continue to be impressed by the high levels of compliance with the current
restrictions within our communities. Although officers have not issued any Fixed Penalty Notices for
breaches to these restrictions since May, we remain fully committed to being transparent when it
comes to enforcement. You can see our latest FPN Summary Overview report here. The OPCC is
also in the process of distributing the new COVID19 Response Fund — a £50,000 funding stream
supporting community and voluntary groups that are struggling to keep their organisation going
or are facing unexpected costs due to the Coronavirus pandemic.

HIGH LEVEL FORCE UPDATES

+ Officer and staff assaults review: The views of more than 40,000 officers and staff have
informed the Officer and Staff Safety Review published by the National Police Chiefs’ Council
(NPCC) last week. The review, which is the largest ever survey of the police workforce, was
commissioned to examine why police forces are seeing a rise in assaults and increased
violence against officers. Here in Wiltshire, we are not immune to assaults against our frontline
officers, staff and volunteers and this is something we have seen increase year on year. Even
as our officers and staff have been out in our communities trying to provide reassurance
during the COVID pandemic, they are still being kicked, spat at and abused. We've already
introduced a large number of improvements to best protect our staff including the
introduction of spit and bite guards and increased the number of officers who carry taser but
this is also a societal problem that needs to change. We welcome this review and will
confinue to invest in anything which protects our officers and staff.

+ COVID19 update: We are pleased to report that we are sfill seeing a very high level of
compliance within our communities with regards to the Coronavirus Regulations. Our officers
continue to focus on engaging with our communities first and foremost and, for the most part,
this continues to be effective. The Government has now brought in tougher penalties for those

Page 7 Q O @wiltshirepolice

For Public Use

Page 13


https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/article/1844/Annual-report
https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/article/1844/Annual-report
https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/media/5249/Summary-Overview-COVID19-FPNs-24-July-2020-20-August-2020/pdf/Summary_Overview_COVID19_FPNs_24_July_2020_-_20_August_2020.pdf?m=637341439427200000
https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/media/5249/Summary-Overview-COVID19-FPNs-24-July-2020-20-August-2020/pdf/Summary_Overview_COVID19_FPNs_24_July_2020_-_20_August_2020.pdf?m=637341439427200000

For Public Use

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Salisbury CPT

Area Board Briefing

who organise, facilitate or attend any large gathering or unlicensed music event. These types
of unlawful events place the public at a high level of risk and are likely to spread the virus. If
we come across these types of events we will actively look to use our powers. Coronavirus
remains a deadly threat and it should be everyone's priority to stop the spread of the virus and
save lives.

O Demand campaign: The lifting of lockdown restrictions in July heightened some of the
demands Wiltshire Police face, particularly those related to public order, violence against the
person and anti-social behaviour. In comparison to last summer, we are seeing an increase of
26% in public order offences and an 18% increase in reports of anti-social behaviour. Last
month, we launched a campaign with the aim of highlighting some of these additional
summer demands, and whilst there has been some reduction in these offences as a result,
compared fo last year we are still seeing more of these crime types. We continue to
proactively work with the public and our partners to not only reduce this demand, but to
prevent crimes from happening in the first place. You can find out more about the summer
demand campaign on our website and by following #summerdemand on social media.

GET INVOLVED

* You can keep up to date with the latest news in your area by signing up to our Community
Messaging service — www.wilfsmessaging.co.uk

*  You can follow your CPT on social media
» Salisbury Police Facebook
» Salisbury Police Twitter

More information on your CPT area can be found here: www.wiltshire.police.uk and here
www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk

Page 8 0 O @wiltshirepolice

For Public Use

Page 14


http://www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk/
http://www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk/
http://www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/salisburypolice/
https://www.facebook.com/salisburypolice/
https://twitter.com/SouthWiltsCPT
https://twitter.com/SouthWiltsCPT
http://www.wiltshire.police.uk/
http://www.wiltshire.police.uk/
http://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/
http://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/
http://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/
http://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/

Chairman’s Announcements

Subject: COVID-19

The infection rate in Wiltshire remains low, but we cannot be complacent and
it's important that everyone continues with their great efforts so far to follow
social distancing measures and maintain good hand hygiene.

The advice for everyone remains the same:
e Keep washing hands regularly
e Wear a face covering over the nose and mouth in enclosed spaces

e Stay at least a metre away from people not in their household

If anyone is experiencing COVID-19 symptoms, no matter how slight they may
be — a high temperature, a new, continuous cough or a loss or change to your
sense of smell or taste — isolating and getting tested should be done
immediately.

As a reminder, the isolation period is now 10 days. Those living in the same
households should self-isolate for 14 days if they, or any members of the
household, receive a positive test. Staying at home means not going out for
any reason, including to work, or to the shops.

We thank everyone for their continued support and for playing their part.

Page 15






Connect®s ) T

Ways to work with mental wellbeing in everyday practice

Connect 5 aims to improve population mental wellbeing by changing the way
we have mental wellbeing conversations.

Connect 5 is offering an incremental three-session training programme about
mental health and wellbeing. The programme is free of charge and available to
community groups and individuals who have a role in supporting mental
wellbeing.

The programme has been developed by academic, clinical and public mental
health experts in partnership with Health Education England and Public Health
England.

Sessions are currently being held online. To make enquiries about the Connect
5 programme in Wiltshire please contact Kerri Lavender at
kerri.lavender@wiltshire.gov.uk

Develop your core understanding

Anyone with aninterestin

Brief Advice of mental health, mental wellbeing | improving mental wellbeing
and how to signpost to local whose role involves interaction
services and resources that with the public, or anyone who
enable people to help themselves. | has the opportunity to give brief
wellbeing advice.
Stag e 2 Build your skills and confidenceto  Those with the opportunity,
Brief work with and improve themental  through their working
Wellbeing health and wellbeing of others. practice, to engage in brief

Intervention

Including, how to support greater
insight into experiences of stress
and distress and how to help
people take first steps to make
themselves feel better.

interventions.

Advance your skills to work Those with the opportunity,
tage y PP y
Integrated collaboratively with clients through their working
. to create an action plan and practice, to engage in brief
Wellbein oo
9 integrate briefinterventions to interventions over an

Intervention

motivate and support people to
make changes that last.

Page 17

extended period of time.


http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwiTkOnb1NfaAhUG6xQKHaC9BpwQjRx6BAgAEAU&url=http://www.hits.cdd.nhs.uk/HIT/MoreDetailsv2.jsp?id%3D11914%26dsn%3Dhphit&psig=AOvVaw0VJu-CUgeYpheH-kPmW1zk&ust=1524822518389858
mailto:kerri.lavender@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 18



Wiltshire Council

R

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP 09 SEPTEMBER 2020

1. | Attendees and apologies

Present: |[Ken Taylor, Richard Botten, Sandie Smith, Stephen Banas, John Nicholas,
David Button, Patrick Boyles, Richard Blarney, Richard Mitchell, Roy Sims,
Clare Churchill, Jane Childs, Frank Freeman, Clir Jose Green (part), Clir
Bridget Wayman (part) Clir Pauline Church (part), Clir Tony Deane, David
Button, Julie Watts.

Apologies: [Ruth Burrows, Jess Luck, Tim Martin

6T abed

2. | Notes of last meeting

The minutes of the previous meeting have not officially been confirmed at a
South Western Wiltshire Area Board therefore they will be ratified at the next
meeting (30 September 2020).

¢T Wa)| epuaby



0z abed

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP 09 SEPTEMBER 2020 ACTION NOTES

3. | Financial Position
An updated version of the finance sheet was presented — see Appendix A. There CATG
is currently £20,318 unallocated.
4. | General Items
a) | Social Distancing JW provided an outline of the process and no representative at the meeting CATG
wished to pursue the installation of measures to accommodate social distancing.
Appendix B has a list of locations raised by officers as possible locations for
intervention.
b) | HGV’'s & Sat Nav’s At February’s meeting Clir Bridget Wayman reported that she had raised the issue BW
again with Baroness Scott who agreed to follow up in the House of Lords.
BW was not in the meeting at this point to provide update
c) | Traffic Surveys Traffic surveys (i.e. Metrocounts) are intended to re-commence in September. CATG
Any requests should be submitted using the standard form which can be found on
the councils website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council-democracy-area-boards and
should be sent to trafficsurveys@wiltshire.gov.uk
d) | Cranborne Chase AONB Initial consideration of whether there is support within the group for a feasibility AD

study into an area wide speed limit similar to the New Forest, approximate cost
£10,000. The group agreed that this would be more appropriate to discuss at an
Area Board meeting.



http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council-democracy-area-boards
mailto:trafficsurveys@wiltshire.gov.uk

T¢ obed

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP 09 SEPTEMBER 2020 ACTION NOTES

5. | Top 5 Priority Schemes
a) | 20mph Implementation The order was advertised from 9 January to 3 February 2020. No objections JwW
were received and therefore the scheme can proceed to implementation.
Teffont Magna &
Teffont Evias This scheme was put on hold during COVID but it is anticipated that this will be in
place by December 2020.
b) | 20mph Implementation The order was advertised from 28 November to 23 December 2019. The JW
objection was considered by the Cabinet Member for highways and a decision
Chilmark was made to proceed with the 20mph speed limit.
This scheme was put on hold during COVID but it is anticipated that this will be in
place by December 2020.
c) | 20mph Implementation The order was advertised from 23 January to 17 February 2020. No objections JwW
were received and therefore the scheme can proceed to implementation.
Fovant
JW to meet with FPC to finalise signing layout on 10 September.
d) | 14-20-1 S&SNPC agreed that a 7.5 tonne weight limit was their priority. They agreed The group agreed to JW
that they were prepared to fund 25% of the £10,000 estimated cost in principal. make this a priority
€283 Stoford therefore detailed designs
Various and costings will be
progressed.
e) | 14-20-6 HGV’s are getting stuck on the tight bend on the corner of Lagpond Lane/ Sutton [The group agreed to JwW

Sutton Maundeville
HGV signs

Row; (the area lies between SP3 5NG, SP3 5NQ and SP3 5ND). For several
years it was primarily EHD lorries and the Parish Council could speak with EHD to

manage the situation however now the lorries are from random companies using
SATNAV.

There are currently signs which indicate “narrow road with passing places” but the
Sutton Maundeville PC would like to request additional “unsuitable for
heavy/long/wide vehicles” signs.

progress this issue as a
priority in conjunction with
warning signs at Teffont.



https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.1231311,-1.8740133,1403m/data=!3m1!1e3?hl=en-GB
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Sutton+Mandeville,+Salisbury+SP3+5NB/@51.0519696,-2.0285103,15z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873c65ef9de78d5:0x8b9e909a333d830e!8m2!3d51.057131!4d-2.016518
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Sutton+Mandeville,+Salisbury+SP3+5NB/@51.0519696,-2.0285103,15z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873c65ef9de78d5:0x8b9e909a333d830e!8m2!3d51.057131!4d-2.016518

Z2Z abed

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP 09 SEPTEMBER 2020 ACTION NOTES

f)

14-20-8

Teffont
Junction of B3089 & C12

Various measures

A storage company operates a bonded warehouse on the site of RAF Chilmark
owned by Fonthill Estate. 44 tonne articulated lorries from all over UK and the
continent deliver and collect stock 5 - 10x a day (up to 20 vehicle movements).
Access to the site is via the junction of the B3089/C12 east of Teffont; a very
dangerous semi-blind 60mph corner. Manoeuvring the HGV'’s is challenging and
can take in excess of 5 mins. Traffic queues form in both directions (a major safety
concern) and damage is consistently caused to verges, carriageway, road signs
and fences. In addition, Teffont Magna and Evias are receiving increased volume
of HGV traffic from lorries leaving the A303 at the C276 which is a growing safety
concern amongst drivers, pedestrians and horse riders.

In order to reduce risk/danger of an accident on the B3089 Teffont PC would like to
request;
> Installation of warning signs (“HGV’s turning”?) to encourage speed reduction
on the B3089
» Review junction lay-out for any possible quick fix improvements
» Reduce volume of HGV’s utilising C roads in Teffont as a rat-run
> Install signage at the Chilmark/Teffont exit on the westbound A303 (no left
turn for HGV’s/ Not suitable for HGV’s/ Access Only for HGV’s?)

The group agreed to
progress warning signs
on the B3089 as a
priority as part of the
same scheme for Sutton
Maundeville.

JW



https://www.google.com/maps/place/Teffont,+Salisbury/@51.0795627,-2.0075094,16z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873c42442194215:0xbb851a246a492ee2!8m2!3d51.0942469!4d-2.0115146
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Teffont,+Salisbury/@51.0795627,-2.0075094,16z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873c42442194215:0xbb851a246a492ee2!8m2!3d51.0942469!4d-2.0115146
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Teffont,+Salisbury/@51.0795627,-2.0075094,16z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873c42442194215:0xbb851a246a492ee2!8m2!3d51.0942469!4d-2.0115146

ez abed

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP 09 SEPTEMBER 2020 ACTION NOTES

6. | Work Instructed
a) | 14-19-3 The group agreed to fund the speed limit review at a cost of £2,500, FPC have JW
agreed a contribution of 50% up to £1250.
Fovant — A30 - Reduction of
50mph to 40mph. The results have been passed to Fovant PC. JW to discuss at meeting on 10
September.
b) | Issue 6659 White village gates at speed limit terminal on road from A303 to B3089. £1500 JW
from CATG and £500 from Fonthill Gifford Parish Group.
Fonthill Bishop
C43/B3089. The work has been ordered and the signs have been installed. Lining works will
progress when traffic management requirements have been agreed with the
contractors.
c) | 14-20-2 The group agreed to fund the cost of 2 no. give way signs, £750 with a 25% JW
contribution of up to £250 from DSt A Parish Council.
Whitesand Cross
Amendments to The work has been ordered and is awaiting programming by the contractor.
signing
d) | Issue 6248 A signing scheme to prevent HGV’s from using Water Street and The Lynch will JW
cost approximately £2000. The group agreed to fund the scheme subject to a
Mere contribution of 25% from Mere TC. Mere TC have agreed to fund 25%.

Water Street/The Lynch.

HGV Signing

This work has now been ordered and is awaiting programming by the contractor.



http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/Areaboard/get_areaboard_issue.php?id=6659
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0104783,-2.1087328,176m/data=!3m1!1e3?hl=en-GB
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/Areaboard/get_areaboard_issue.php?id=6248

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP 09 SEPTEMBER 2020 ACTION NOTES

7. | Other Schemes

Barford St Martin
Amendment to 50mph
speed limit terminal

site can be included within the SID study. The study however was put on hold
due to the COVID lockdown but it is anticipated that the SID trial will recommence
in October.

a) | Issue 6547 The group agreed to progress the design work as a package and put it forward CATG
as a substantive bid. To start the process the group agreed to fund a
Quidhampton topographical survey which has been completed; cost £3650 - CATG £2737.50
Lower Road and QPC £912.50.
Traffic calming.
Clir Pauline Church is confident that S106 funding from the Harnham
Development will be available to fund this scheme but may not be available for
a number of years. In light of this the group agreed not to make the design
work a top 5 priority at this time.
b) | 14-19-4 A suitable location using a lamp column in the Bus Layby has been found so this Jw

vz abed



http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/Areaboard/get_areaboard_issue.php?id=6547

G¢ obed

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP 09 SEPTEMBER 2020 ACTION NOTES

8. | New Issues
a) | Tisbury The group agreed to progress 2 no. 20mph speed restriction feasibility TPC confirmed that they | JW
20mph extension assessments again this year but only one application was received from Tisbury |are happy to fund the
Parish Council. They would like to extend the existing 20mph scheme to include |required contribution and
Vicarage Road, Duck Street, Cuffs Lane, Court Street, Park Road, The Avenue the group agreed to
and Tisbury Row. See Appendix C. The cost of the assessment remains £2500; |progress the feasibility
SWW CATG £1500, Tisbury Parish Council £1000. study.
b) | 14-20-4 Residents of Stops Hill and Chalk Lane have expressed serious concern about The group agreed that | CATG
danger to road users, especially pedestrians, from speeding traffic travelling on the {the issue should be
Hindon, Stops Hill C25 to and from Hindon and Tisbury. progressed once an
Various traffic management available top 5 priority
measures. Hindon PC would like to investigate the following measures further; Speed Bumps, |space was available.
On Carriageway Footway, Build Outs/Narrowing/Chicanes & an informal
Pedestrian Crossing at the Junction of Stops Hill/Chalk Lane.
A detailed report can be found in Appendix D.
c) | 14-20-5 At the junction of Jackson Terrace & Weaveland Road large vehicles attempting to [The PC have not heard CATG
turn right often cause damage to Cove Cottage, the property and external pipes  [from the occupants
Tisbury and fittings, despite a notice at the entrance from the High Street. When first recently and therefore this

Cove Cottage,
Weaveland Road

reported (over 3 years ago), works to the camber of the road had some initial
benefit but has not resolved the issue and the residents approached Tisbury PC
again in February 2020 when damage was occurring daily.

In the short term the PC would like to see advisory signs (“No access to Churchill
Estate & no turning space”) at the junction of The Quarry and High and in the
longer term progress a legal width restriction.

scheme was not made a
priority on this occasion.



https://www.google.com/maps/@51.093353,-2.1261127,3a,75y,276.74h,90t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1sUXNSmzFT78a94yAKEgDjuA!2e0!6s%2F%2Fgeo3.ggpht.com%2Fcbk%3Fpanoid%3DUXNSmzFT78a94yAKEgDjuA%26output%3Dthumbnail%26cb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile.gps%26thumb%3D2%26w%3D203%26h%3D100%26yaw%3D280.66208%26pitch%3D0%26thumbfov%3D100!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.065849,-2.0815583,3a,75y,46.72h,90t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1sPD6_JCybop7KwT06Eb7uNw!2e0!6s%2F%2Fgeo2.ggpht.com%2Fcbk%3Fpanoid%3DPD6_JCybop7KwT06Eb7uNw%26output%3Dthumbnail%26cb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile.gps%26thumb%3D2%26w%3D203%26h%3D100%26yaw%3D33.71338%26pitch%3D0%26thumbfov%3D100!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.065849,-2.0815583,3a,75y,46.72h,90t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1sPD6_JCybop7KwT06Eb7uNw!2e0!6s%2F%2Fgeo2.ggpht.com%2Fcbk%3Fpanoid%3DPD6_JCybop7KwT06Eb7uNw%26output%3Dthumbnail%26cb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile.gps%26thumb%3D2%26w%3D203%26h%3D100%26yaw%3D33.71338%26pitch%3D0%26thumbfov%3D100!7i13312!8i6656

9z abed

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP 09 SEPTEMBER 2020 ACTION NOTES

e) | 14-20-7 Tollard Royal PC feel that the change of speed from 40mph to 20mph at both [The group agreed to | Tollard
entrances to the village does not give motorists time or encouragement to comply employ an independent | Royal
Tollard Royal with the 20mph. From the Shaftesbury direction there is a steep hill which given the |consultant to advise on | PC
B3081 impetus of a 40mph restriction means that most vehicles enter the village at well the most appropriate
Speed limit review. over the 20mph. This length of the B3081 is primarily single track with many (raffic management
accesses to houses and a busy public house; it is also experiencing an increased |measures for the village.
number of local and visiting pedestrians. The PC to provide a
summary of the problem
Tollard Royal PC would like to request that the 40mph is reduced to 30mph at each |and desired outcomes to
end of the village as this would encourage drivers to slow down enough to enter [Clir Deane.
the village at a safer speed of 20mph.
g) | 14-20-9 On the C316 in vicinity of 30 mph speed sign close to the entrance Pheasant [The group agreed to CATG
Copse, Mulberry House, Wilbury Barns & 1,2 Higher Farm Cottages. This stretch |progress this scheme
Swallowcliffe of the C316 has a speeding issue as noted in the metro count between 28/02/2017 |once a top 5 priority space
C316 Pheasant Copse & and 10/03/2017, since 2017 new housing developments have taken place (with was available.
Mulberry House, SP3 SPE  [children) and the speeding issue is considered to have worsened.
Village Gateway
The Parish Council would like to request that village entrance gates with speed
signs are introduced at this location. This would help create a visual boundary at
the distinct change from rural to residential and emphasise the change from 60
mph to 30 mph.
10. | Date of Next Meeting: Tbc



https://www.google.com/maps/@50.9597088,-2.086153,3a,75y,100.25h,84.78t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1seTODI_8YwhEvWaex7cyobg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@50.9597088,-2.086153,3a,75y,100.25h,84.78t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1seTODI_8YwhEvWaex7cyobg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@50.9597088,-2.086153,3a,75y,100.25h,84.78t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1seTODI_8YwhEvWaex7cyobg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/place/Swallowcliffe,+Salisbury/@51.0414103,-2.0484217,16z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873c64c3d77c581:0x5961ab0bf1c75326!8m2!3d51.042426!4d-2.0481361
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/place/Swallowcliffe,+Salisbury/@51.0414103,-2.0484217,16z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873c64c3d77c581:0x5961ab0bf1c75326!8m2!3d51.042426!4d-2.0481361
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/place/Swallowcliffe,+Salisbury/@51.0414103,-2.0484217,16z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873c64c3d77c581:0x5961ab0bf1c75326!8m2!3d51.042426!4d-2.0481361
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/place/Swallowcliffe,+Salisbury/@51.0414103,-2.0484217,16z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873c64c3d77c581:0x5961ab0bf1c75326!8m2!3d51.042426!4d-2.0481361

/¢ abed

South Western Wiltshire Community Area Transport

Group Principal Engineer — Julie Watts

1. Environmental & Community Implications
1.1. Environmental and community implications were considered by the CATG during their deliberations. The funding of projects will
contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of environmental, social and community wellbeing in the community area, the
extent and specifics of which will be dependent upon the individual project.

2. Financial Implications
2.1. All decisions must fall within the Highways funding allocated to South Western Area Board.
2.2. If funding is allocated in line with CATG recommendations outlined in this report, and all relevant 3™ party contributions are
confirmed, Southern Wiltshire Area Board will have a remaining Highways funding balance of £14,318.

3. Legal Implications
3.1. There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

4. HR Implications
4.1. There are no specific HR implications related to this report.

5. Equality and Inclusion Implications
5.1 The schemes recommended to the Area Board will improve road safety for all users of the highway.

6. Safeguarding implications
6.1 There are no specific safeguarding implications related to this report



South West Wiltshire CATG
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

BUDGET 20-21

Contributions

Total Budget
Commitments from previous years

Teffont 20mph Implementation

Chilmark 20mph Implementation

Fovant 20mph Implementation

Fonthill Bishop White Gates

Fonthill Bishop C43 Signing and Lining

Mere Water Street Weight Limit Signing
Quidhampton Topo Survey

Donhead St Andrew Whitesands Cross Signs
20 mph feasibility assessments 20/21

New Schemes

Total 2019-20

Remaining Budget 2019-20

£17,079.00 CATG ALLOCATION 2020-21
£17,477.00 2019-20 underspend

£500.00 Fonthill Bishop Parish Group White Gates
£4,500.00 Teffont PC 20mph Implementation
£2,000.00 Chilmark PC 20mph Implementation
£3,500.00 Fovant PC 20mph Implementation
£500.00 Mere TC Water Street Signing
£912.50 Quidhampton PC Topo Survey
£1,250.00 Fovant PC A30 speed limit review
£250.00 Donhead St Andrew Signs
£2,000.00 2 no. PC's 20mph Assessments

£49,968.50

£5,500.00 Estimate
£3,000.00 Estimate
£4,500.00 Estimate
£2,000.00 Estimate
£3,000.00 Estimate
£2,000.00 Estimate
£3,650 Actual
£1,000 Estimate
£5,000 Estimate

£29,650.00

£20,318.50

Page 28

Appendix A



62 abed

Town/
. Village

1 Broad
Chalke

2 |East
Knoyle

3 Fovant

4  Ludwell

5 |Mere

The Causeway

East Knoyle

High Street

A30

The Square to
Boar Street

Location Description
The pinch point over
the bridge

Church Rd

Outside the Stores

outside stores

Appendix B

SWWAB Social Distancing

Potential Issue

Source

Connects the two parts of the village, no footway |Officer

on bridge.

Footway is very narrow, no room for queueing
although village is subject to 20mph

No footway to queue

Post Office/newsagent/one stop and Coop. One
way pedestrian routeing possible; adjacent
parking/loading bays potentially could be
barriered off outside of co-op and post office to
provide space between pedestrians and queuing
shoppers.

Officer

Officer

Officer

Officer

Comment Assessment
Stage 1

The Causeway connects two halves of the village and the section of carriageway Fail
over the bridge narrows and there is no pedestrian formal footway for a short

distance. Traffic flows are medium at busy times however it is within a 30mph
restriction and the narrow carriageway restricts speeds. There have been no

recorded PIC’s in the last 3 years. Any widening of footway would require

carriageway space to be reduced to one lane and temporary traffic signals to

manage traffic. No local representation has been received.

Limited footway space outside the village store for queuing. There appears to be Fail
plenty of room on grass verges. No local representation received.

Very narrow footway outside of the local stores will not accommodate both queuing Fail
and pedestrians. Traffic flows are relatively low and it is within a 20mph restriction.
There have been no recorded PIC’s in the last 3 years. Any widening of footway

would require carriageway space and reduce availability of on street parking. No

local representation has been received.

No footway to facilitate queuing outside of the local stores which is located on the | Fail
A30. There is also limited parking, any room for queuing would restrict the parking
further. Traffic flows can be relatively high, and it is within a 30mph restriction

however speeds can be high when flows are low. There has been one slight PIC’s in

the last 3 years which involved a pedestrian. Likely to be low numbers of customers

at any one time and given rural location the space to park is probably vital for the

shops survival. No local representation has been received.

Narrow footways on both sides of the road will make social distancing difficult, Fail
unlikely that there are sufficient numbers of pedestrians to justify a one way system.
Bridge over the river only has narrow footway on one side so any additional

carriageway space would require traffic to be restricted to a single lane using 2 way
traffic lights. Good visibility so peds can see oncoming and wait as required. No

local representation has been received.

13

04/09/2020


https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0282792,-1.9437911,3a,75y,270h,90t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1sHfwF7XsHAoaMr-KiA5xvUA!2e0!6s%2F%2Fgeo3.ggpht.com%2Fcbk%3Fpanoid%3DHfwF7XsHAoaMr-KiA5xvUA%26output%3Dthumbnail%26cb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile.gps%26thumb%3D2%26w%3D203%26h%3D100%26yaw%3D33.331852%26pitch%3D0%26thumbfov%3D100!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0742504,-2.1707326,3a,75y,236.76h,85.94t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1s0bwKZVcHXVdCVb1lI4En0w!2e0!6s%2F%2Fgeo2.ggpht.com%2Fcbk%3Fpanoid%3D0bwKZVcHXVdCVb1lI4En0w%26output%3Dthumbnail%26cb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile.gps%26thumb%3D2%26w%3D203%26h%3D100%26yaw%3D265.1409%26pitch%3D0%26thumbfov%3D100!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0563769,-1.992462,3a,75y,90t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sD8TAdw_pHZCa-ifqiR01_A!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.003074,-2.1316413,3a,75y,117.24h,90t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1spOlOlD17xDM4fAE770-agw!2e0!6s%2F%2Fgeo3.ggpht.com%2Fcbk%3Fpanoid%3DpOlOlD17xDM4fAE770-agw%26output%3Dthumbnail%26cb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile.gps%26thumb%3D2%26w%3D203%26h%3D100%26yaw%3D129.28175%26pitch%3D0%26thumbfov%3D100!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0901971,-2.2680435,3a,75y,90h,90t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1syBjofY0iDovrUHQS5PCXvQ!2e0!6s%2F%2Fgeo2.ggpht.com%2Fcbk%3Fpanoid%3DyBjofY0iDovrUHQS5PCXvQ%26output%3Dthumbnail%26cb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile.gps%26thumb%3D2%26w%3D203%26h%3D100%26yaw%3D186.32365%26pitch%3D0%26thumbfov%3D100!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0901971,-2.2680435,3a,75y,90h,90t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1syBjofY0iDovrUHQS5PCXvQ!2e0!6s%2F%2Fgeo2.ggpht.com%2Fcbk%3Fpanoid%3DyBjofY0iDovrUHQS5PCXvQ%26output%3Dthumbnail%26cb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile.gps%26thumb%3D2%26w%3D203%26h%3D100%26yaw%3D186.32365%26pitch%3D0%26thumbfov%3D100!7i13312!8i6656

0€ abed

SWWAB Social Distancing

Comment Assessment
Location Description Potential Issue Source Stage 1
6 Mere The Square into There are footways on both sides of Salisbury Officer |There are narrow footways on both sides of Salisbury Street (which has a small Fail
Salisbury Street Street (which has a small number of shops and a number of shops and a Kia Garage) and leads into the main car park. No
Kia Garage) along it’s entire length and leads into carriageway space available therefore only option is for one way routeing of
the main car park, therefore one way routeing of pedestrians which is unlikely to be adhered to given the relatively low numbers of
pedestrians is possible, without barriers. pedestrians during the majority of the day.
7 |Mere Castle Narrow footways from car parks to village centre, |Officer Narrow sections of footway from car park to village centre. No carriageway space Fail
Street/Salisbury and outside shops available therefore any additional space would require the carriageway being
Street reduced to one lane with traffic signals. Traffic flows are relatively low as are speeds
at this location. There have been no recorded PIC’s in the last 3 years. Numbers of
pedestrians are unlikely to justify temporary traffic signals for the short sections of
narrow carriageway. No local representation has been received.

8 |Mere Water Street/Ivy Very narrow footways to the school/town centre | Officer Narrow sections of footway from town centre to school. There is very limited Fail

Mead carriageway space at this location therefore likely to require a road closure to
provide additional space for pedestrians. No local representation has been received.

9 |Tisbury |The High Street Narrow footways with shops on both sides of the Officer No footways, it is a route to school/Churchfields Industrial Estate. No carriageway Fail
road. One-way pedestrian routing possible due, space exists to create footway and residents/PC do not want to remove parking.
parking/loading bays could be barriered off for There is an on-carriageway footway that has recently been repainted. The CATG is
pedestrian use outside the supermarket currently working with the PC to introduce traffic calming measures, no local

representation has been received regarding the current process so this scheme
should remain with the CATG.

10 |Tisbury The Square to Footways present on both sides of the road so Officer |Narrow footways with shops on both sides of the road. Narrow carriageway with Fail

the railway one way pedestrian routeing possible. River parking on one side. No available carriageway space to facilitate additional space

station bridge only has narrow footway on north side so for queuing but parking/loading bays could be utilised, although given rural location
traffic could be restricted to one lane using 2 way car usage is high. Tisbury Parish Council are satisfied with the current situation and
traffic lights. would not support any parking being removed at this stage.

11 |Tollard |B3081 Outside King John Pub | Lack of safe spaces for peds/cyclists through pinch Officer ' The B3081 narrows to barely a single lane outside of the King John Public House. Fail

Royal point This creates a pinch-point for both pedestrians and cyclists. Traffic flows can be
relatively high however it is within a 20mph and the narrow carriageway restricts
speeds. There have been no recorded PIC’s in the last 3 years. Any additional space
for pedestrians would involve a road closure and given that this is a B road result in
a long diversion route. No local representation has been received.
23 04/09/2020


https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0903918,-2.2680634,3a,75y,312.79h,90t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1sGd6RDxFgSFrF1gaiVVDpcQ!2e0!6s%2F%2Fgeo0.ggpht.com%2Fcbk%3Fpanoid%3DGd6RDxFgSFrF1gaiVVDpcQ%26output%3Dthumbnail%26cb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile.gps%26thumb%3D2%26w%3D203%26h%3D100%26yaw%3D325.8411%26pitch%3D0%26thumbfov%3D100!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0903918,-2.2680634,3a,75y,312.79h,90t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1sGd6RDxFgSFrF1gaiVVDpcQ!2e0!6s%2F%2Fgeo0.ggpht.com%2Fcbk%3Fpanoid%3DGd6RDxFgSFrF1gaiVVDpcQ%26output%3Dthumbnail%26cb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile.gps%26thumb%3D2%26w%3D203%26h%3D100%26yaw%3D325.8411%26pitch%3D0%26thumbfov%3D100!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0902668,-2.2692149,3a,75y,310.97h,90t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s9fiQcMqw3wElm5WqiSJVLg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0902668,-2.2692149,3a,75y,310.97h,90t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s9fiQcMqw3wElm5WqiSJVLg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0902668,-2.2692149,3a,75y,310.97h,90t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s9fiQcMqw3wElm5WqiSJVLg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0903878,-2.2646984,3a,75y,180h,90t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sbCQtvgq6MFegIKCttcaDNA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0903878,-2.2646984,3a,75y,180h,90t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sbCQtvgq6MFegIKCttcaDNA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0636233,-2.0812794,3a,75y,180h,90t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s0leG68Ixrh8WUhifQVlL3Q!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0617909,-2.0788426,3a,75y,180h,89.8t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1skxhMcoIOdBP098prm1y9-Q!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0617909,-2.0788426,3a,75y,180h,89.8t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1skxhMcoIOdBP098prm1y9-Q!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0617909,-2.0788426,3a,75y,180h,89.8t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1skxhMcoIOdBP098prm1y9-Q!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@50.9594528,-2.0831884,3a,75y,275.05h,87t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1sMENLRZU4m78-wipb3-cPjw!2e0!6s%2F%2Fgeo3.ggpht.com%2Fcbk%3Fpanoid%3DMENLRZU4m78-wipb3-cPjw%26output%3Dthumbnail%26cb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile.gps%26thumb%3D2%26w%3D203%26h%3D100%26yaw%3D308.9084%26pitch%3D0%26thumbfov%3D100!7i13312!8i6656?hl=en-GB

T¢ abed

SWWAB Social Distancing

Comment Assessment
Location Description Potential Issue Source Stage 1
12 'Wilton |West Street Between Four Corners |Shops on north side of A30 i.e. Reeves the baker; Officer | Narrow footways, particularly outside Reeves the Baker where queuing for social Fail
crossroads and C&0O Italianate Church etc on the south side— footway distancing further restricts available width. No carriageway space to provide
Tractors on both sides so one way pedestrian traffic additional space without use of temporary traffic signals, which would have to be 4
possible. Problems with space for queuing on way given the proximity to the permanent traffic signals. No local representation
narrow footway from shops such as the bakers. received.
13 |Wilton | North Street Between Paloma Lily | Queuing is a daily feature with 2 food shops and | Officer Queuing is a daily feature with 2 food shops and others — footway present on the Fail
and the post others — footway present on the shop (western) shop (western) side. Parking bays could be used for additional pedestrian space but
office/supermarket side. Parking bays could be used for additional this is unlikely to be popular with locals. These spaces are used by both residents
pedestrian space. Buses require entire and shoppers. Buses require entire carriageway outside One Stop to turn out of the
carriageway outside One Stop to turn out of the Market Square. No local representation received.
Market Square.
14 'Wilton |North Street North of Russell Street |Narrow footways, one way north of jcn with Officer |Narrow footways, no carriageway space, could potentially be closed to provide more | Fail
Junction Russell Street, could potentially be closed with a space for pedestrians. Significant amount of residential parking that would require
road closure to provide more space for relocating. Currently being used as local diversion route for A30 closure. No local
pedestrians. SGN are undertaking works in centre representation received.
of Wilton & this is part of a local diversion route.
15 |Wilton | South Street Route to car park and milk station: footways on  |Officer Narrow footways on route to car park. The carriageway could be barriered off but  Fail
both sides, so one-way pedestrian routing would require extensive lengths and removal of parking (predominantly residential).
possible Given likely flows of pedestrians this is unlikely to be practical.
16 |Wilton | Wilton Cars parking on pavements Public 'No specific locations were provided and there is no known history of a problem in Fail
Wilton, other than outside of shops already has waiting restrictions so can be
enforced.
33 04/09/2020


https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0812973,-1.8657943,3a,75y,90t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sBnGr9qi4MrQaAWANNgKRmg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0808824,-1.8626324,3a,75y,270h,90t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sq8Up_NuMmlten_nwbgprhw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0809682,-1.8625378,3a,75y,194.04h,90t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1s5Y7_1eTA6dF9APGdoL01_g!2e0!6s%2F%2Fgeo1.ggpht.com%2Fcbk%3Fpanoid%3D5Y7_1eTA6dF9APGdoL01_g%26output%3Dthumbnail%26cb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile.gps%26thumb%3D2%26w%3D203%26h%3D100%26yaw%3D188.92783%26pitch%3D0%26thumbfov%3D100!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.078637,-1.8653064,3a,75y,197.28h,90t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1ser0C__5X4I0aaOq1jZpA6w!2e0!6s%2F%2Fgeo2.ggpht.com%2Fcbk%3Fpanoid%3Der0C__5X4I0aaOq1jZpA6w%26output%3Dthumbnail%26cb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile.gps%26thumb%3D2%26w%3D203%26h%3D100%26yaw%3D191.05713%26pitch%3D0%26thumbfov%3D100!7i13312!8i6656

Appendix C

@ TISBURY PARISH COUNCIL @

APPLCATION TO CATG FOR A PROPOSED EXTENSION OF THE
TISBURY 20 mph AREA in the following roads: Vicarage Road, Duck Street,
Cuffs Lane, Court Street, Park Road, The Avenue and Tisbury Row.

Fao Julie Watts
CATG Principal Engineer
Traffic Engineering

Dear Julie,

Over the past year Tisbury Parish Council has received numerous and regular
representations from 20 plus residents at our meetings for extensions of the 20mph
limit throughout the village; the problems being an increase in number of vehicles,
speeding and increased weights of vehicles.

In February 2019, Parish Councillors were sympathetic to the cause but were
cautious about proceeding with further requests for 20mph limits if there was little
evidence of these perceived problems.

Tisbury Parish Council at that time were waiting for funding from the Area Board for
a Speed Indicator Device (SID) and a request for approval of a Community Speed
Watch (CSW) site (following a traffic count on Hindon Lane after the introduction of
the 20mph limit) and training of a small number of CSW volunteers since October
2018. The combination of the SID and CSW schemes were seen by other local
communities as the best way forward to combat speeding vehicles.

Residents at the February 2019 meeting agreed that they would take part in a
revitalised CSW initiative and a resident was appointed as Residents’
Representative for a 20mph limit throughout the village; the first objective being an
operational CSW site on Hindon Lane.

The Parish Councillors in turn agreed the purchase of a SID (subject to Area Board
funding) and to submit traffic count requests to gain further information on the
speed, type and number of vehicles on a number of roads in Tisbury.

The roads involved were Cuffs Lane, Court Street, Park Road, The Avenue and
Church Street. Although Church Street already had a 20mph limit, the speed of
vehicles was required for a CSW site.

In the meantime, many residents (over 20) expressed an interest in being trained for
CSW duties and a petition of over 60 residents in 2018 was resurrected that
demonstrated to the Parish Council that there was sufficient commitment of
residents to encourage drivers to change their attitude and positive community
benefits.

In March 2020, a letter drop to all residents in Tisbury asked whether there would be
support for the proposed extension of the 20mph limit and although there were 6
objections, over 94% of respondents (104 in total) were in favour of the proposals

The information from the traffic counts undertaken in November 2019 and the resident

survey in March 2020 has allowed Tisbury Parish Council to move forward with:

a. This application to extend the 20mph speed limit to the above roads; the Vicarage Road
traffic count has been submitted subsequently and the requests for Duck Street and
Tisbury Row arose from the letter drop responses.

b. Future requests for CSW sites from the Police — for use on a rota basis rather than
increasing the overall number.

Page 32



c. Future sites for positioning the SID; currently new sites have been approved by
Wiltshire Council on the High Street, The Avenue and Church Street; adding to the
private property site on Hindon Lane and a proposed private property site on Cuffs
Lane.

The Parish Councillors know a 20mph limit reduces traffic speed: on Hindon Lane,
by 2017 it had fallen by 30% since previous measurement in 2012, and it has now
fallen a further 10% since.

Also that an increased number and larger traffic is coming into Tisbury and means
many people no longer feel safe using our roads. People living in the many older
houses opening directly onto the road also feel threatened.

But more large vehicles are now using the Chicksgrove route because that is the
only one without a low bridge or archway. Residents on that side of the village have
now asked that the 20mph limit should cover their area too.

Tisbury Parish Council is therefore now asking that the 20mph speed limit
extensions specified are now added to those existing limits; being aware that:

d. these extensions are likely to be self-enforcing (evidenced from the traffic
counts already undertaken),

e. are on roads that are narrow and have residential on-street parking,
f. and probably most crucially, little in the way of pavements or pedestrian refuges.

| would be grateful if you would accept this submission and look forward to the next
CATG meeting where it will be discussed along with any others.

Many thanks.

Yours sincerely,
Sandra Harry — Parish Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer

Page 33



APPENDIX D

HINDON PARISH COUNCIL

Executive Summary

Introduction. Serious concern has been expressed by residents of Stops Hill and
Chalk Lane concerning danger to road users, especially pedestrians and cyclists, from
speeding traffic travelling on the C25 to and from Hindon and Tisbury. The results of
previous traffic surveys, carried out at the request of Hindon Parish Council (PC), show
a significant reduction in speeds and that CSW activities appear to have succeeded in
reducing vehicle speeds by around 5 mph in less than 4 years. This is a better result
than that achieved by trials conducted by WC in villages elsewhere in Wiltshire and
compares favourably with their results achieved according to “before and after’ data
either side of installation of 20 mph zones in those villages. Nevertheless, these
statistics cannot hide the fact that about 15% of drivers exceed the speed limit, some
excessively so; something needs to be done to bring that number down.

Submissions to CATG. The following traffic calming measures have been submitted
to CATG for advice. Hindon PC has now received advice from Julie Watts, Principal
Engineer to the WC Traffic Engineering Department, and her advice, together with
estimated costs, has been assessed and used as a basis for the recommendations
contained below.

e A 20 mph Limit. Inthe South West Wiltshire CATG area any Parish/Town
Council is expected to contribute £1k towards a feasibility study, with no
guarantee of a positive outcome, and to fund the entire installation costs, which
could range from £5-10k.

¢ Rumble Strips. The proximity of residential properties likely to be affected by
the noise created by rumble strips and the limited space on the carriageway to
provide safe passage for cyclists/motorcyclists means this is not a feasible
solution.

e Speed Bumps. Speed bumps are the most effective measure to slow speeds
but they are hugely unpopular, therefore it is advisable to consult widely.
Speed cushions are likely to be the most appropriate option for this location as
they would be relatively low cost to install, approximately £9k - £12k a pair
depending on the lighting requirements.

¢ On Carriageway Footway. A desktop study suggests that this length of
carriageway meets all the requirements apart from forward visibility, which will
require checking on site once the current COVID-19 restrictions are relaxed.
A 1m wide On Carriageway Footway would cost approximately £4k and
£10k with coloured surfacing. (NB: works would require a full road closure).

e One Way System at Choke Points or a "Venturi' or Chicane at the
Entrance to Stops Hill (aka Build Outs/Narrowing/Chicanes). Narrowing
the carriageway can make drivers slow on approach but generally only when
unfamiliar with the road layout or when they meet opposing traffic flows. Cost
is very much dependent on the type, length, signing and lighting requirements
but typically cost between £7k to £35k.

e A Pedestrian Crossing at the Junction of Stops Hill/Chalk Lane. Known as
an ‘Informal Pedestrian Crossing’ this is typically a feature that consists of
dropped kerbs, bollards and coloured surfacing to highlight the area that
pedestrians are crossing. There is no legal requirement for vehicles to stop
and let pedestrians cross at such a feature. This could be explored further
when the COVID-19 restrictions are lifted. The sightlines would also need to be
checked to ensure that the informal crossing point is fully visible. This may
require the removal of some the adjoining hedgerow. Cost is typically around
£5k.

¢ A Mini roundabout at the Bottom of Stops Hill outside the Village Hall. A
mini roundabout is unlikely to be effective at this location due to the lack of
flows from The Dene/School Lane. It would also be difficult to get the

Page 34



correct deflection without substantial kerbing works. It would also be
necessary to remove some of the parking at the bottom of the High Street to
ensure adequate visibility. Given the amount of kerbing work that would be
required at this location it is likely that the cost would be in the region of
£15k -£20k.

3. The following factors have been identified:

a. Costs. Exceptin the case of a 20 mph zone, current WC policy is that PCs are
expected to contribute between 25-50% of the overall cost, depending on the
merits of each case decided by CATG. Hindon PC’s budget has already been set
for FY 20/21. In the event of any work resulting from Hindon PC’s submission to
CATG being carried out in this FY, an assurance has been given that any
contribution required can be paid in FY 21/22.

b. Timescale. Itis unlikely that any work requiring on-site studies, let alone actual
installation work, will be possible while “lockdown’ is in force. It is likely, however,
that WC will agree with Hindon PC’s request to waive the requirement for a further
planned traffic survey, given the level of urgent concern. The next meeting of
CATG, due to take place on 27 May 20, has been cancelled. The issue has been
raised in another way with Integrated Transport.

c. Alternative Measures. There is compelling data available, supported by
anecdotal evidence, that CSW activities at the speed hot spots in Hindon, which
include Stops Hill, combined with the acquisition and deployment of Speed
Indicator Devices (SIDs), have significantly reduced the speed levels of traffic
passing through Hindon. CSW combined with SIDs appear to have had an effect
greater than the sum of their parts and are, by some way, more cost effective than
any single measure examined above.

4. Recommendations. It is recommended that:

a. 20 mph Limit Zone. The proposal to introduce a 20 mph limit zone in Hindon be
withdrawn from the submission to CATG. After due consideration by Hindon PC, it
was agreed that a commitment to contribute £1k towards a feasibility study, with no
guarantee of a positive outcome, and to bear the complete cost of subsequent
installation was unaffordable.

b.  Rumble Strips. It is recommended that Hindon PC should not pursue rumble
strips in their submission to CATG.

c. Speed Bumps. Itis recommended that Hindon PC pursue the installation of speed
cushions at the top and bottom of Stops Hill under existing street lights, subject to
affordability. Given the advice to consult widely, Hindon PC should ensure that all
local residents are consulted.

d. On Carriageway Footway. It is recommended that Hindon PC pursue the
suggestion with CATG of an On Carriageway Footway, subject to affordability.

e. Build Outs/Narrowing/Chicanes. It is recommended that Hindon PC pursue the
suggestion with CATG of some form of Build Out, subject to affordability.

f. A Pedestrian Crossing at the Junction of Stops Hill/Chalk Lane. Itis
recommended that Hindon pursue the suggestion with CATG of an “Informal
Pedestrian Crossing Point’, subject to affordability.

g. A Mini Roundabout outside the Village Hall. It is recommended that Hindon
PC should not pursue the suggestion of a Mini-Roundabout outside the Village
Hall.

FM FREEMAN
Clir
for Chairman Hindon PC

Parish Clerk:
Mrs B Ford, 2 Tuckingmill Farm, Tisbury, Wilts. SP3 6JB
01747 871638 m 0753 117 0061
clerk.hindonparishcouncil@gmail.com

Page 35



mailto:clerk.hindonparishcouncil@gmail.com




Agenda Iltem 13

Report to South West Wiltshire Area Board
Date of Meeting 30/09/2020
Title of Report Community Area Grant funding

Purpose of the report:
To consider the applications for funding listed below

Applicant Amount requested
Applicant: Our Time Project

Project Title: CONNECT - Crisis for elders South West
Wilts

£3000.00

View full application

Applicant: Mere Footpath Group

Project Title: Healthy Mere Walking Website
£480.00
View full application

Applicant: Wiltshire Music Centre

Project Title: Celebrating Age Wiltshire Phase 2
£1500.00
View full application

Applicant: Wilton Men’s Shed

Project Title: Wilton Men’s Shed
£1260.43
View full application

Applicant: Chalke Valley Football Club

Project Title: Chalke Valley Under 14 kit and nets
£742.58
View full application

Applicant: Semley & Sedgehill Parish Council
Project Title: Semley Sedgehill Parish Council SID
project £1196.50

View full application

Applicant: Hinton Hall Management Committee

Project Title: Repairs to exterior of Hinton Hall Tisbury
£4000.00
View full application

Page 37


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3876
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3844
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3825
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3856
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3843
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3858
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3869

1. Background

Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to
them. Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board
Grants Guidance

The funding criteria and application forms are available on the council’'s website.

2. Main Considerations
2.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that funding awarded in the 2020/2021 year
is made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of it being awarded.

2.2. Councillors must ensure that the distribution of funding is in accordance with the
Scheme of Delegation to Area Boards.

2.3. Councillors will need to be satisfied that the applications meet the Community
Area Board grants criteria.

3. Environmental & Community Implications

Grant Funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural,
social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of
which will be dependent upon the individual project.

4. Financial Implications
Financial provision had been made to cover this expenditure.

5. Legal Implications
There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

6. Human Resources Implications
There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.

7. Equality and Inclusion Implications
Community Area Boards must fully consider the equality impacts of their decisions in
order to meet the Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty.

Community Area Grants will give local community and voluntary groups, Town and
Parish Council’s equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based
projects and schemes, where they meet the funding criteria.

8. Safeguarding Implications
The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place
to safeguard children, young people and vulnerable adults.

9. Applications for consideration

Application ID |Applicant Project Proposal Requested
Our Time CONNECT - Crisis for elders
3876 Project South West Wilts £3000.00

Page 38


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/areaboards/areaboardscommunitygrantsscheme.htm
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3876

Project Description:

Funding will provide a series of workshops with elders living in Five Courts
residential home Mere and Bramley House Mere under the expertise of the Our
Time Project Company www.ourtimeproject.com. The aim of the project is to
improve mental health by supporting beneficiaries to explore through humour the
isolation and loneliness they have experienced due to the crisis. The workshops
will be led by the company online using appropriate online technology reaching out
to elders and aiding with physical and mental stimulation using simple movements
and theatrical exploration. The Company will work with Fives Courts and Bramley
House residential homes in Mere, both of which have expressed need and
interest. The Project will benefit up to 25 elders.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

This is a request for Health & Wellbeing Funding, and it meets with the grants
scheme criteria. Tackling older people isolation is one of the area board’s
community priorities. Our Project is a professional not for profit organisation
operating in the county to bring high quality music and movement based activities
to older people.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID  |Applicant Project Proposal Requested
3844 Mere Footpath Healthy Mere Walking £480.00
— Group \Website

Project Description:

To establish a website and other communication to further develop Healthy Mere
Walking as a co-operative of residents of Mere providing accompanied walks for
groups and for individuals. The website would be designed to be a central point
with links to and from other groups providing health and well-being activities in
Mere. Alongside this we aim to work closely with health professionals in the area
to offer supported walking for individuals with needs both physical and mental.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

This application meets the grant criteria and will benefit a well established local
voluntary led group in and around Mere. Grants have been awarded to the group
in previous years for individual walking events. This grant is to place the group on
a stronger footing, with a new website and more effective marketing facilities.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID  |Applicant Project Proposal Requested
3825 Wiltshire Music Celebrating Age Wiltshire £1500.00
— Centre Phase 2

Project Description:
Celebrating Age Wiltshire (CAW) Phase 2 will use arts and heritage activities to

Page 39


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3844
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3825

reach the most isolated older people in the South West Wiltshire area, helping to
tackle loneliness and aiming to improve their health and wellbeing through creative
and artistic engagement. In particular CAW will target those people who are
vulnerable and socially isolated due to frailty, ill health, dementia, poor mobility or
caring responsibilities. Due to Covid-19 outbreak our work now draws on five
different strands of both live and online activity. CAW is a partnership of
community organisations across the county with Wiltshire Music Centre as lead
organisation.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

Celebrating Age Wiltshire is seeking Health & Wellbeing funding for the first of a
five year programme of work in South West Wiltshire. This programme has been
running in Wiltshire for the last 3 years, benefiting villages and towns in 6 other
community areas, proving to be a very effective tool in reaching some of the
county’s most isolated and hard to reach older people. The area board may recall
receiving a presentation on this programme back in 2019.

Having proved to be a success over the past 3 years, the programme’s
effectiveness has been endorsed by the lottery and awarded new funding to
continue operating in Wiltshire for a further 5 years, and to cover an additional 4
areas - South West Wiltshire, Melksham, Warminster and Chippenham.

We have approx. 8200 older people living in the South West Wiltshire area, which
equates to a little over a third of the overall population.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal |[Requested

3856 Wilton Men’s Shed |Wilton Mens Shed [£1260.43

Project Description:

Open up to 5 days a week the Wilton Men’s Shed in the centre of town will be a
hub bringing people together to pursue practical interests at leisure and to share
and learn skills. It is envisaged that our members or Shedders will choose to
engage with activities such as woodworking repairing and restoring bike repairs
and getting involved in community projects. The Shed will target in particular -
although not exclusively - older men who are socially isolated by, for example,
bereavement, retirement, or ill health.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

Men’s Sheds began to develop in Wiltshire around 5 years ago, and we have
around 11 currently operating. The Wilton Men’s Shed is the first one to benefit
the South West Wiltshire Community Area. In 2018 the area board granted £500
to the project as part of its set up costs. Since then, the project has been
developing its organisational arrangements and building a brand new structure for
the project. The funding requested is to contribute towards the electrics required
for the new building.

Page 40



http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3856

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID |Applicant Project Proposal Requested
Chalke Valley Chalke Valley Under 14
3649 Football Club kit and nets £742.58

Project Description:

To buy a kit for our newly formed under 14 team. Under current guidelines each
child has to come to matches already changed so enough kit is needed to give out
to the whole squad to allow for those that cannot play. Also new nets are required
as our sports centre opened our playing field during lockdown and so many people
came from different areas and played in our goals and the nets have too many
holes in them to pass fit for use in matches and the wheels have been broken
meaning we can’t move them around.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:
This is a well used local community football club and the application meets the
grants criteria.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID |Applicant Project Proposal Requested
Semley & Sedgehill  |Semley Sedgehill Parish
3858 Parish Council Council SID project £1196.50

Project Description:

\We need to take measures to try to slow traffic through our village. Increasing
numbers of drivers seem to be ignoring the speed limit and as schools have now
returned introducing traffic calming measures has become a priority, especially as
the village does not have pavements and people have to walk in the road to
access the school, church, shop, and pub. After borrowing a SID from a
neighbouring parish council we found it to be quite effective and feel that has
become necessary for us to have our own unit.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:
The total cost of the SID is £2393, and the parish council will fund the 50%
remainder. The area board’s SID fund has just over £2k available.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID |Applicant Project Proposal Requested
Hinton Hall Management |Repairs to exterior of
3869 Committee Hinton Hall Tisbury £4000.00

Page 41


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3843
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3858
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3869

Project Description:

There are 2 parts to the project. 1 The replacement of soffits facias gutters and
downpipes to prevent water and bird ingress and 2 to prevent water ingress along
the coping stones on the roof apex over the kitchen which will require lead capping
and replacement of coping stones and pointing the second part requiring the
erection of scaffolding

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

This application is for capital funding, on the basis that the works being carried out
will lead to an enhancement to the fabric of Hinton Hall and new features which will
last more than 5 years. The hall is used by a range of community groups from and
around Tisbury.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report

Report Author:

Karen Linaker

Community Engagement Manager
01722 434697
karen.linaker@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 42


mailto:karen.linaker@wiltshire.gov.uk

	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Minutes

	5 Chairman's Announcements
	Area Board Boundary Review
	Briefing Note No. 20-30

	6 Partner and Community Updates
	PERFORMANCE – YOUR AREA
	PERFORMANCE – FORCE-WIDE
	YOUR CPT – SALISBURY
	LOCAL PRIORITIES – SALISBURY
	HIGH LEVEL PCC UPDATES
	HIGH LEVEL FORCE UPDATES
	GET INVOLVED
	WC_COVID-19
	WC_Connect 5

	12 Community Area Transport Group (CATG) Update
	South Western Wiltshire Community Area Transport Group Principal Engineer – Julie Watts
	2. Financial Implications
	3. Legal Implications
	4. HR Implications
	5. Equality and Inclusion Implications
	6. Safeguarding implications
	SWW CATG Agenda 9 September 2020.pdf
	SWW CATG Agenda Notes 9 September 2020
	South Western Wiltshire Community Area Transport Group Principal Engineer – Julie Watts
	2. Financial Implications
	3. Legal Implications
	4. HR Implications
	5. Equality and Inclusion Implications
	6. Safeguarding implications

	South West Wilts CATG Spend - Sept 2020
	2020-21

	SWWAB Social Distancing
	Sheet1

	TPC application to CATG re 20mph extension
	SWW CATG Agenda 9 September 2020.pdf
	South Western Wiltshire Community Area Transport Group Principal Engineer – Julie Watts
	2. Financial Implications
	3. Legal Implications
	4. HR Implications
	5. Equality and Inclusion Implications
	6. Safeguarding implications
	SWW CATG Spend As at Jan 2020.pdf
	2019-20

	SWW CATG - Agenda - 260220.pdf
	Meeting: South West Wiltshire Community Area Transport Group Place: Nadder Centre, Weaveland Road, Tisbury, SP3 6HJ Date: Wednesday 26 February 2020
	Note Tracker
	Appendix A




	13 Area Board Funding



